OFFICERS OF INSTRUCTION

Harry Augustus Bigelow, A.B., LL.B., John P. Wilson Professor of Law.

George Gleason Bogert, A.B., LL.B., James Parker Hall Professor of Law.

Wilber G. Katz, A.B., LL.B., S.J.D., Professor of Law.

Ernst Wilfred Puttkammer, A.B., J.D., Professor of Law.

Kenneth Craddock Sears, A.B., J.D., Professor of Law.

Mortimer Jerome Adler, Ph.D., Associate Professor of Philosophy of Law.

William W. Crosskey, A.B., LL.B., Associate Professor of Law.

Willard J. Graham, Ph.D., C.P.A., Associate Professor of Accounting.

Charles O. Gregory, A.B., LL.B., Associate Professor of Law.

Max Rheinstein, Dr. utr. iur., Assessor, Max Pam Associate Professor of Comparative Law.

Malcolm Pitman Sharp, A.M., LL.B., S.J.D., Associate Professor of Law.

Sheldon Tefft, LL.B., B.C.L., M.A., Associate Professor of Law.

Paul Cleveland, LL.B., Assistant Professor of Law.

Marshall Mason Knapp, Ph.D., Assistant Professor of History.

Edward Hirsch Levi, Ph.B., J.D., Assistant Professor of Law.

Jerome G. Kerwin, Ph.D., LL.D., Associate Professor of Political Science.

Henry Calvert Simons, A.B., Assistant Professor of Economics.

Honorable Evan A. Evans, B.L., LL.B., LL.D., Lecturer on Legal Ethics.

Maurice Hitchcock Merrill, A.B., LL.B., S.J.D., Professor of Law, University of Oklahoma School of Law (Summer, 1938).

Forrest Stuart Drummond, Ph.B., J.D., Librarian.

LOCATION

The University of Chicago Law School, established in 1902, is a member of the Association of American Law Schools and is on the list of approved Law Schools of the American Bar Association.* It is situated on the University Quadrangles adjacent to the Midway, with Washington

* For the standards of the American Bar Association see page 20.
Park on the west and Jackson Park and Lake Michigan on the east. The Sixtieth Street station of the Illinois Central Railroad is a thirteen minutes' ride from the business district, and buses, street railways, and the boulevards facilitate transportation.

THE LAW BUILDING

The Law School building, erected in 1904, is built of stone in the Gothic type of architecture. It is three stories high, 175 feet long, and 80 feet wide. The semi-English basement contains locker space, lounge and seminar rooms. The classrooms are on the first floor and the stackroom on the second floor. On the third floor is the reading-room, with ample accommodations for studying.

THE LAW LIBRARY

The Law Library contains about 70,000 volumes. It includes the following:

All the American, English, Irish, Scotch, Canadian, Australian, New Zealand, and higher Indian reports and the recent South African reports; all collateral reports and series of classified cases; and an extensive collection of briefs and records, reports of administrative bodies, and opinions of attorney-generals.

All past and present American and Canadian statutory revisions and codes, together with a complete set of the session laws of these jurisdictions. A complete set of English, Irish, and Scotch statutes; and the modern statutes and codes of India, Australia, New Zealand, and the more important British colonies.

An extensive collection of digests, encyclopedias, treatises (classical and modern), periodicals, trials, and legal miscellany, including a large amount of old English historical material; and a working library in Roman, Italian, Spanish, Mexican, French, German, Swiss, Austrian, Belgian, Danish, and Dutch law.

Students in the Law School may use all University libraries, which contain more than 1,215,000 volumes.

CHANGE IN CURRICULUM

Beginning with the Autumn Quarter, 1937, a new curriculum was put into effect in the Law School. This new curriculum, with other accompanying changes, is referred to herein as the "New Plan." The plan of education formerly prevailing, which is being gradually discontinued, is referred to herein as the "Old Plan." See page 6.